
Eagle Harbor LSS

 

Station Eagle Harbor, Michigan 

Coast Guard Station #299

Location: On east point of harbor about 1/2 mile east of Eagle 
Harbor Light.

Date of 
Conveyance: 1905

Station Built: 1912
Fate: Turned over to the GSA in 1954

Remarks:

None.

Keepers:

Albert Ocha was appointed keeper on 29 JUL 1912 and died on 22 NOV 1912 
from a disease contracted in the line of duty.

Charles A. Tucker (G) was appointed keeper on 14 DEC 1912 and was still 
serving in 1915.   Click here for a description of his 8 NOV 1913 Gold Lifesaving 
Medal rescue.

Photography:

[Historians' Office] 
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